TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS
CHARTER REVISION COMMISSION WORKSHOP AGENDA
MARCH 10, 2022
TO: Eric Thompson, Travis Simpson, Tom Rup, Richard Bates, Marcia Leclerc,
Shelby Brown, Angel Santiago and Deb Arietta
FROM: Don Bell, Chair
RE: Thursday, March 10, 2022 6:30 p.m. Town Council Chambers

This meeting is accessible through “Microsoft Teams” 1-929-235-8441 Conference ID:
587 277 909 # or Click here to join the meeting

Public Hearing 6:30 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. March 3, 2022 Public Hearing
B. March 3, 2022 Workshop
3. OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK
4. OLD BUSINESS
A. Whether the Town Directors Should Serve at the Pleasure of The Mayor or Have
Some Job Security Protections
B. Term of Office for Mayor and Town Council — 2 or 4 Years
C. Personnel Appeals Board: Clarify Powers

5. NEW BUSINESS

6. ADJOURNMENT

¢: Town Council
Mayor Walsh
Rich Gentile, Assistant Corporation Counsel

Charter Revision Commission 1 March 3, 2022


tel:+1%20929-235-8441,,25704167
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YjVhOWYxNDEtZjk1Yi00Y2NkLWIyMjQtZTFhYzc3NTgxMmNm%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2287da8af4-4bef-47df-81f6-2cd460cbb560%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22adbe2f67-5e02-469a-ae80-8d192b3a8837%22%7d

